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Barman, Mike

. From: Hanaman, Cathlene

“Sent: Monday, June 16, 2003 10:58 AM
To: Annie Mentkowski; Lynn Emery; Mike Barman; Sarah Basford
Subject: From Diane Harmelink

Hello--this is from Diane in Kaufert’s office regarding the sub:

Thanks - and can you send the stripes to me at Room 305 East
in the Capitol - | will deliver the jacket to the Senate Chief Clerk’s
office. Thanks.



State of Wisconsin
2003-2004 LEGISLATURE

CoRREcTIONS IN:

2003 SENATE BILL 44

Prepared by the Legislative Reference Bureau
(July 15, 2003)

In enrolling, the following corrections were made:

,:_> Senate Substitute Amendment 1 to Senate Bill 44:

1. Page 351, line 12: on lines 12 and 13, delete “(ck)” and substitute “(hm)”;
and the SECTION is moved after line 6 on page 352 and numbered “609Kk”.

2. Page 838, line 5: delete “(a)” and substitute “(a)”.

3. Page 940, line 15: delete “or renewal” and substitute “OR RENEWAL”.

4. Page 1055, line 3: delete “(b)” and substitute “(c)”.

Senate Amendment 121 to Senate Substitute Amendment 1 to Senate Bill 44:

1. Page 16, line 9: delete “the subsection” and substitute “this subsection”.
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Minor clerical corrections in legislation are authorized under s. 35.17 , stats.; Sen-
ate Rule 31; Assembly Rule 36; and Joint Rule 56.



